From: David Giannetta <DavidG@collective-cannabis.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 8:00 AM

To: Maren Toohill; Cooper Mathews

Subject: Special Permit Expiration - Community Care Collective, Inc.
Attachments: Recorded Special Permit Decision.pdf

Ilﬂarnlng — THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER

Good Morning Maren and Cooper,

This email serves as official notification of our intent to extend our special permit, as required by
Condition #5 of the attached recorded special permit.

Our records indicate the special permitwas issued on April 9, 2021, making the expiration date April 8,
2026. Condition #5 stipulates that notice of an extension request must be provided to the Planning Board
at least 120 days prior to this expiration date, which would be December 9, 2025. We are providing this
notice well in advance to ensure a timely process.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email and provide guidance on the necessary next steps to officially
extend our special permit.

Thank you.
Regards,

David Giannetta
Collective
President/CEO
(781) 953-4452
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